
FEDERAL COMMUNICATIONS COMMISSION
445 TWELFTH STREET SW
WASHINGTON DC 20554

MEDIA BUREAU ENGiNEER: Dale Bickel
AUDIO DIVISION TELEPHONE: (202) 418-2706
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HOME PAGE: www.fcc.gov/rnb/audio/ E-MAIL: dale.bickelfcc.gov

November 27, 2013

Mr. Paul Regier
2906 E. Randolph
Enid,OK 73701

Re: K253BC (FX), Enid, OK
Paul W. and Patsy Regier
Facility Identification Number: 51936
Special Temporary Authority
BSTA-20131 1 18BDI

Dear Mr. Regier:

This is in reference to the request filed November 18, 2013, on behalf of Paul W. and Patsy
Regier ("Regier"). Regier requests an extension of the May 23, 2013 special temporary authority
("STA") to continue operating FM translator K253BC with temporary facilities) Regier restates
that K253BC lost its licensed site, and adds that the licensee filed a construction permit
application on November 4, 2013 (file no. BPFT-2013 1 IO4AUT) that is awaiting review by the
staff.

We find that extension of the STA is warranted, and the STA extension IS HEREBY
GRANTED. Station K253BC may continue to operate with the following facilities:

Geographic coordinates

Channel
Effective radiated power:
Antenna height:

above average terrain:
above mean sea level:
above ground:

36° 2353.TN, 97° 50 18.5W (NAD 1927)
2906 E. Randolph, Enid, Oklahoma
253 (98.5 MHz)
0.250 kilowatts (H&V)

28 meters
396 meters
24 meters

Regier must use whatever means are necessary to protect workers and the public from
radiofrequency exposure in excess of the Commissions exposure guidelines. See 47 CFR §
1.1310.

K263BC is licensed for operation on Channel 253A (98.5 MHz) with effective radiated power of 0.25 kilowatts
(H&V) and an antenna height above average terrain of 78,5 meters.



This authority expires on May 26, 2014.

Sincerely,

Dale Bickel
Senior Engineer
Audio Division
Media Bureau
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